
      SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE     

MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, December 3, 2018 
3:00 p.m. 

 
Town of Moraga  

Council Chambers and Community Meeting Room 
335 Rheem Blvd, Moraga, CA 94556 

Any document provided to a majority of the members of the Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT) 
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting and at the San Ramon 
Permit Center, 2401 Crow Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA during normal business hours. 
 
1.  CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

Members of the public are invited to address the Committee regarding any item that is not listed on 
the agenda.  (Please complete a speaker card in advance of the meeting and hand it to a member of the staff) 

3.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

4.  ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS  

5.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

5.A Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of November 5, 2018  
 
5.B Review and Approve – Allocating Additional One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) 2 Safe 

Routes to School Funding (SRTS)  
 
End of Consent Calendar 

6.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS   
 
6.A  Update - SWAT representative to Contra Costa Transportation Authority: By Lisa 

Bobadilla, SWAT Administrator (Discussion item, no action required)  
 
6.B Status Update – Lamorinda Program Management Committee Comments on the 

Bollinger Valley Final Environmental Impact Report: By James Hinkamp, Transportation 
Planner, City of Lafayette (No Action required)   

 
 
 
 
 
 1



6.C Discussion –Consider allocation of SWAT TDM program funding to supplement School 
Bus Program funding beginning FY 2019/20: By James Hinkamp, Transportation 
Planner, City of Lafayette (Discussion item) 

 
7.   WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS (Attachments – Action as determined necessary) 
 

• TRANSPAC Meeting Summary – October 9, 2018. 
• City of San Ramon, Public Hearing, San Ramon’s Draft Retail Strategy – General Plan 

Amendment – (GPA 16-400-01 and IS 18-250-001) City-initiated request to amend the 
General Plan 2035 and related policies, to develop a Citywide retail strategy that will 
identify the type of retail that can be attracted to San Ramon and where retail should best 
be located – October 31, 2018. 

• SWAT Meeting Summary – November 5, 2018. 
• SWAT Letter of Support for the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant 

Program – November 5, 2018. 
• Contra Costa Transportation Authority Meeting Summary – November 14, 2018. 

 
8.  DISCUSSION:  Next Agenda  

 
9.  ADJOURNMENT to Monday, January 7, 2019 - 3:00 p.m. Town of Moraga, Council 

Chambers and Community Meeting Room, 335 Rheem Blvd, Moraga, CA 
94556 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The SWAT Committee will provide reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities planning to participate in SWAT monthly meetings. 
Please contact Lisa Bobadilla at least 48 hours before the meeting at (925) 973-2651 or lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov. 

Staff Contact:  Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT Administrative Staff  
Phone: (925) 973-2651 / E-Mail: lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov. 

Agendas, minutes and other information regarding this committee can be found at: www.CCTA-SWAT.net 
 

2

mailto:lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov
http://www.ccta-swat.net/


SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
 

MAP 
 

TOWN OF MORAGA, 335 RHEEM BLVD, MORAGA, 94556  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS AND COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM 

 

 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5.A 
 

 

 

 

 

 

4



           SUMMARY MINUTES 
November 5, 2018 – 3:00 p.m. 

Town of Moraga  
335 Rheem Blvd 

Moraga, California 
        
Committee members present:  Dave Trotter, Town of Moraga (Chair); Candace Andersen, 
Contra Costa County; Don Tatzin, City of Lafayette; Amy Worth; City of Orinda  
 
Dave Hudson, San Ramon, arrived at 3:35.   

 
Staff members present: Steve Kowalski, Town of Moraga; Robert Sarmiento, Contra Costa 
County; Jason Chen, City of Orinda; Andy Dillard, Town of Danville; James Hinkamp, City of 
Lafayette; Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon; Darlene Amaral, City of San Ramon 
 
Others present: None 
 
1. CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS:  Meeting called to order by Chair 

Trotter at 3:03 p.m. 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
3. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 
4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

 
4.A Special Presentation – Recognition of Don Tatzin, Mayor, City of Lafayette, 

for 30 years of service to SWAT 
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
            5.A Approval Minutes: SWAT Minutes of October 1, 2018 
 

ACTION: APPROVED – Andersen/Tatzin/unanimous 
 

End of Consent Calendar 
 
6. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
6.A Review and Approve – Lamorinda Program Management Committee comments 

on the Bollinger Valley Final Environmental Impact Report 
 

ACTION: This item was deferred to the December 2018 SWAT meeting, due to 
lack of quorum.  
 

 

5



6.B Review and Approve submitting a SWAT letter of support for the Contra Costa 
County application to the Caltrans Sustainable Communities Grant Program to 
support regional sustainable communities strategies intended to achieve the State’s 
greenhouse gas reductions targets. 

 
Robert Sarmiento, Contra Costa County presented this item. Contra Costa County 
is seeking a letter of support for this endeavor.   

 
ACTION: APPROVED – Worth/Tatzin/unanimous 

 
7. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: The following written communication items were    

made available: 
 
• WCCTAC Meeting Summary – September 28, 2018. 
• SWAT Meeting Summary – October 1, 2018. 
• SWAT Meeting – October 1, 2018 - John Grossberg, Moraga Resident, Public 

Comment Letter submitted - BART Parking Access. 
• TRANSPLAN Meeting Summary – October 11, 2018. 
• Contra Costa Transportation Authority Meeting Summary – October 17, 2018. 
• WCCTAC Meeting Summary – October 26, 2018. 

 
 ACTION:  None  

 
8. DISCUSSION: Next agenda 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT: to Monday, December 3, 2018 at 3:00 p.m., Town of Moraga, 

Council Chambers and Community Meeting Room, 335 Rheem Blvd, Moraga, CA  94556 
 

ACTION: Meeting adjourned by Chair Trotter at 3:28 p.m. 
 
Staff Contact: 

      Lisa Bobadilla 
      City of San Ramon 
      P (925) 973-2651  
      F  (925) 838-3231 
      Email address:  lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov 
      www.CCTA-SWAT.net 

 
Alternate Staff Contact: 
      Darlene Amaral 
      City of San Ramon 
      P (925) 973-2655 
      F (925) 838-3231 
      Email address: damaral@sanramon.ca.gov 

6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5.B 
 

 

 

 

 

7



 
DATE: December 3, 2018  
 
TO:  Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT) 
   
FROM: SWAT Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
 
SUBJECT:  One Bay Area Grant Program 2 – Safe Routes to School 

Supplemental Funding  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The SWAT TAC recommends approval of the One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) 2 
Safe Routes to School (SRTS) supplemental funding in the amount of $182,000 
to disperse to previously approved SRTS programs for the Town of Moraga and 
the City of San Ramon.    
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 
 
As part of the extension to the first cycle of OBAG 2 for an additional year, the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) allocated an additional 
$822,000 in funding to Contra Costa for SRTS projects and programs. These 
federal funds, however, were not included in the original OBAG 2 call for 
projects.  Subsequently, authority staff reviewed options for allocating this 
funding with the Regional Transportation Planning Committee (RTPC), 
Technical Advisory Committees (TACs) members, the SRTS Task Force, and 
identified a recommended process for allocating those funds, based on the 
comments received. 
 
Authority staff has outlined potential options for allocating these funds which 
have been reviewed by the four RTPC TACs and members of the SRTS Task 
Force. The consensus that Authority staff has heard is that the Authority should: 
  

1. Allocate the funds to the RTPCs using the same formula used previously 
in the OBAG 2 Coordinated Call for Projects.  

2. Ask the RTPCs to recommend how to apply that funding to projects 
already programmed in the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  

 

8



3. RTPC Allocations based on the formula used in the OBAG 2, totaling 
$822,000 in funding would be allocated among the RTPC as follows:   

 
Region   Share 
West $177,000 
Central $217,000 
East $246,000 
Southwest $182,000 

Total $822,000 
 
The supplemental amount available to SWAT is $182,000. SWAT TAC 
unanimously agreed to allocate the supplemental funding to the SRTS projects 
previously approved by SWAT, by splitting the funding evenly, with $91,000 to 
Town of Moraga and $91,000 to the City of San Ramon.   
 

Program Agency  Approved 
(OBAG 2)  

Supplemental 
Funding 

Total 
Amount 

San Ramon Valley 
Street Smarts  

San 
Ramon  

$300,000 $91,000 $391,000 

Moraga Way and 
Canyon/Camino 
Pablo Improvements 

Moraga  $607,000 $91,000 $698,000 

 
ATTACHMENT 
 

1. Contra Costa Transportation Authority - Planning Committee Staff 
Report to Authority on November 14, 2018. 

 
Staff Contact: 
Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon 
Phone: (925) 973-2651 
Email: lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov 

9



10



11



12



13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

14



TRANSPAC  
Transportation Partnership and Cooperation   

Clayton, Concord, Martinez, Pleasant Hill, Walnut Creek and Contra Costa County   
1211 Newell Avenue, Suite 200 

Walnut Creek, CA  94596 
(925) 937-0980 

 
October 9, 2018 
 
Randell H. Iwasaki 
Executive Director   
Contra Costa Transportation Authority   
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100   
Walnut Creek, CA  94597   
 
Re:  Status Letter for TRANSPAC Meeting – October 9, 2018   
  
Dear Mr. Iwasaki:   

At its regular meeting on October 9, 2018, the TRANSPAC Board of Directors took the 
following actions that may be of interest to the Transportation Authority:   
 
1. Reviewed the letter of support for the Contra Costa County Department of 

Conservation and Development’s application to the Caltrans Sustainable 
Communities Grant Program. 
 

2. Approved the project management structure roles as well as the CCTA-assisted 
procurement process, to deliver the Monument Boulevard/I-680 Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Improvements Feasibility Study. 
 

3. Received presentation of the TRAFFIX School Bus Program from Lisa Bobadilla, 
TRAFFIX TAC Chair.  
 

4. Received information on the Contra Costa Accessible Transportation Strategic Plan 
from Peter Engel, Director of Programs, CCTA. 
 

5. Approved 2019 Meeting Schedule, which changed TRANSPAC TAC meeting dates 
from the fourth Thursday of each month to the last Thursday of each month. 
 

TRANSPAC hopes that this information is useful to you. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Matthew Todd   
TRANSPAC Managing Director   

15



 
CC: TRANSPAC Representatives; TRANSPAC TAC and staff 

Martin Engelmann, Hisham Noeimi, Brad Beck (CCTA)   
Jamar I. Stamps, TRANSPLAN; Diane Burgis, Chair, TRANSPLAN 
Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT; Dave Trotter, Chair, SWAT 
John Nemeth, WCCTAC; Cecilia Valdez, Chair, WCCTAC 
Tarienne Grover, CCTA 
June Catalano, Diane Bentley (City of Pleasant Hill)   

16



17



18



19



() 
COMMISSIONERS 

Federal Glover, 
Chair 

Robert Taylor, 
Vice Chair 

Janet Abelson 

Newell Arnerich 

Tom Butt 

Loella Haskew 

David Hudson 

Karen Mitchoff 

Julie Pierce 

Kevin Remick 

Dave Trotter 

Randell H. Iwasaki, 
Executive Director 

2999 Oak Road 

Suite 100 

Walnut Creek 

CA 94597 

PHONE: 925.256.4700 

FAX: 925.256.4701 

www.ccta.net 

CONTRA COSTA 

transportation 
authority 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Matt Todd, TRANSPAC 

Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT 

Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN 

Cedric Novenario, TVTC 

John Nemeth, WCCTAC 

Derek Farmer, LPMC 

//(g;'f_;
Randell H. Iwasaki, Executive Director 

Date: November 27, 2018 

Re: Items of interest for circulation to the Regional Transportation Planning Committees 

(RTPCs) 

At its November 14, 2018 meeting, the Authority discussed the following items, which 

may be of interests to the Regional Transportation Planning Committees: 

1. Housing Permit Report Card. Each local government must adopt a

Housing Element as part of its General Plan that outlines plans and

programs for meeting the forecast need for housing in the jurisdiction.

The forecast need that the Housing Element must achieve are set

through the Regional Housing Needs Allocation, or RHNA, process. The

current RHNA cycle covers the period from January 1, 2014 through

October 31, 2022. The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG),

which is responsible for developing the RHNA, has collected housing

permit data for the first four years of that period. It shows that while

both Contra Costa County and the Bay Area are more than meeting

their allocations for above moderate housing, both are lagging

significantly in permitting lower-income housing. Staff sought the

Authority's input on housing production issues and challenges. The

Planning Committee had an extensive discussion about housing

production, noting that local jurisdictions (cities and towns) do not build

housing, rather, developers build housing, and at present, there is an

5:\09-Correspondences\RTPC Memos\2018\November 27 2018 RTPC Final.doc 20



21



22


	120318 SWAT Agenda.pdf
	335 Rheem Blvd, Moraga, CA 94556
	Southwest Area Transportation Committee
	MaP
	TOWN OF MORAGA, 335 RHEEM BLVD, MORAGA, 94556
	COUNCIL CHAMBERS AND COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM


	110518 SWAT Minutes Final.pdf
	5.A Approval Minutes: SWAT Minutes of October 1, 2018
	End of Consent Calendar

	120318 SWAT Agenda Final.pdf
	335 Rheem Blvd, Moraga, CA 94556
	Southwest Area Transportation Committee
	MaP
	TOWN OF MORAGA, 335 RHEEM BLVD, MORAGA, 94556
	COUNCIL CHAMBERS AND COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM


	110518 SWAT Minutes Final.pdf
	5.A Approval Minutes: SWAT Minutes of October 1, 2018
	End of Consent Calendar




